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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 9:45 AM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value - SKH6549Y; OUR REF: CMTD1902243; DOA: 08.05.2019
Dear Agnes,

The market value of SKH 6549Y is $40K-$41K (Estimated) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 5:42 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value - SKH6549Y; OUR REF: CMTD1902243; DOA: 08.05.2019

Dear LKK
Please advise the market value of SKH6549Y as at 08.05.2019.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327 T: 6461 6555] F: 6221 3147

""* Innovation for Wellbeing ;A C f T
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

Singapore NRIC
1376B

SKH6549Y

Yes

14 May 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAZ 1.5L 4EAT ABS AIRBAGS 5DR 2WD
White

2012

ZYB31003
JM6EDE10Y2C0235270
76.0 kW (101 bhp)
$15,512.00

02 Jan 2013

02 Jan 2013

1

$10,512.00

Yes
01Jan 2023
$6,832.00

01Jan 2023

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$81,889.00

$29,739.00

$36,571.00
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrlfaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID:F030...
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